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Andrew Romatz

From: Daniel Doman {dan@direct-revenue.com
Sent: Wednesday, June (&, 20CE 7:5C AN,

To: Alan Chapeli

Cc: ‘Joshua Abram’; 'Chris Dowhar’

Subject: Re: CNET Conference -— Questior:

Alan -

The Svmantec firewsil issue :
properly workinag anc withecut : e T lwelns moie U
software without it..

- dan-

On Jun 8, 2005, at 1:47,AM, Rlen Chepell wrote:

FYI. Sounds like this could teke & whils.

Dan, my original gosl was to focus cn MyPCTuneup fir
thinking is to document any and ell issues re:
possible...

Syman

Rlan

----- Original Message-----

From: David Cole [meilto:devid_ccl
Sent: Wednesdey, June (08, 2005 1:23
To: Alan Chapell

Subject: RE: CNET Conference --- Question

ARlan, currently you're in line behind & cocuple of cther fclks
approached us much eerlier. We zre focusec on closing them
then will move ontc your request. How long it takes us to re S

your request is highly dependent on the 3 cf spplications, how mplex
the

application(s) is, how guickly we receive info back, etc. We'll move

forward as guickly as we can and feel free to keep in touch with me
but it may take a while to come to a resolution.

Regards,

Dave

"Alan Chapell” <achapell@chepellassociztes.com>
06/07/2005 01:40 PM

To

"'David Cole'" <david colefsymantec.com> cc
Subject

RE: CNET Conference --- Question
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From: D=z
Sent:

To: Blan
Subject:

Dave Cclie
Director,
Security

Cffice:

Mcbile: 3
WWW . SYMan

'
To
<david cole@symantec.com>
cc

Subject

CNET Conference -—--

Questicn

Dave -

I left a message on your vmail
at the recent CNET conference.
uninstall

ine

Iorm:
e/index.ntml

earlier today. I think we met briefly
I have a client who's adware removal/

tocl does not work properly when the consumer has Norton firewall

operating.

I'd like to figure out what preventing the programs from

working at the same time. Would you be so kind as to suggest someone I

can

speak with?
Cheers,
Alan

Alan Chapell
President

Chapell & Associates
236 West 10th Street
New York, NY 10014
tel 212-€75-1270

fax 646-304-7147
mobile 917-318-8440
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[

DR060849
CONFIDENTIAL



